
From: Olivia Simon <olivia@ward34.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 2:28 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: William Conway <William.Conway@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: You’re invited to join UIC Chancellor Marie Lynn Miranda for a basketball game and 

reception on Saturday, February 1st 

  

  

Hi Steve,  

  

Following up on this. Alderman Conway and his wife attended this game on Feb. 1st after being invited 

by Chancellor Miranda from UIC and attended in his official capacity, as much of UIC's campus is in the 

34th Ward. Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

  

Kind regards,  

Olivia Simon (she/her) 

Communications & Policy Manager 

Office of the 34th Ward - Alderman Conway 

Sign up for the 34th Ward newsletter here! 

  

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Government Relations and Advocacy <govt@uic.edu> 

Date: Fri, Jan 17, 2025 at 4:34 PM 

Subject: You’re invited to join UIC Chancellor Marie Lynn Miranda for a basketball game and reception on 

Saturday, February 1st 

To: Government Relations and Advocacy <govt@uic.edu> 

  

You and one (1) guest are invited to join UIC Chancellor Marie Lynn Miranda and the UIC Office of 

Government Relations and Advocacy as the UIC men's basketball team takes on the Indiana State 

Sycamores in what is sure to be an exciting and hard-fought game. Food and drink will be available 

during the pre-game reception and throughout most of the game. 

  [Warning: External email] 

  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/app.indigov.com/pub/77529726-f406-49b2-9872-73ccda562d5d/subscriptions/new?audience=47bbe661-e799-4413-9467-2ff514a6056b__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!Y_MbG3wgDY45IFUpi10simx76myE9M-zfD3CCXVh1Bz63zZAeKITKnyNTsN0b1TwmoePUAF7NV-GJdxmCTCVMZPnQg$
mailto:govt@uic.edu
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UIC Elected Official and Civic Leaders Appreciation Day 

  

WHEN: 

Saturday, Feb. 1 

Pre-Game Reception | 1:00 p.m. 

Tip-off | 2:00 p.m. 

  

WHERE: 

Credit Union 1 Arena  

525 S. Racine Ave.   

Chicago, IL 60607 

  

Your game-day experience will include the Lighting of the Flame Ceremony with a special guest to be 

announced and time with Chancellor Miranda and UIC Leadership. 

  

A response by Wednesday, Jan. 29. is appreciated. We will share additional event details upon receiving 

your reply. Invite is not transferable. To RSVP, kindly send an email to Melissa Santiago 

at govt@uic.edu. Please include information about any dietary restrictions or allergies you or your guest 

may have. 

  

Parking will be available at the Harrison Street Parking Structure, located at 1100 W. Harrison St, just east 

of UIC Credit Union 1 Arena. 

  

Bring your family and friends to cheer on the UIC men's basketball team. We look forward to seeing you 

on Feb. 1!  

  

Go UIC Flames! 

  

Michael Crumbock, MS, MPA, MBA 

He/Him/His 
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Director of Government Relations and Advocacy 

Office of the Government Relations and Advocacy 

P: (312) 355-1796 | M: (773) 675-7163 

E: crumbock@uic.edu 

601 S. Morgan St. | 1302 UH, MC 288 | Chicago IL 60607 
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